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Re:  Docket No. 040000PU:

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Pursuant to the request of the Clerk’s Office in the attached envelope is a disk with Comcast’s
2004 CLEC Data Request TABLE-2 filing with the confidential information highlighted.

Please acknowledge receipt of this letter by stamping the extra copy of this letter “filed” and
returning the same to me. Ifthere are any additional or alternative requirements concerning this request for

confidentiality, please contact us.

Very truly yours,
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William Graham, Esq.
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